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From: VINCENT Ben
To: 522(1)
Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - Invite to Important Industry Briefing 30th March in Sydney [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Thanks, s22(1)
OFFICIAL

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 1:14 PM

To:522(1)(@)(ii) ; VINCENT Ben

Cc:s22(1)(a)(ii)  ;s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - Invite to Important Industry Briefing 30th March in Sydney [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi all,
Please see link to the media release:

h -//www.bioener ralia.org.
Key Points:
e Qantas and Airbus will jointly invest $2 million of an initial $6 million, QLD Government will contribute $760,000, other Australian
and international institutional funds provide additional funding
e Funding will be used to conduct detailed feasibility study and early-stage project development (most likely pilot plant).
e Project will utilise Lanzajet Alcohol-to-Jet processing (Utilising abundant sources of ethanol in QLD).

More to come.

Thanks,
s22(1)
OFFICIAL
From:s22(1)(a)(ii) infrastr re.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 4:16 PM
To: VINCENT Ben <Ben.Vincent@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Jet Zero Australia - Invite to Important Industry Briefing 30th March in Sydney [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
FYI
OFFICIAL
From: S47F jetzero.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 3:03 PM
To: Domestic Aviation Policy <DAP@infrastructure.gov.au>S522(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(
o : (@
Cc:522(1)(a)(ii) @M0O.infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @MO.infrastructure.g'f;\\/.au>;
S47F @jetzero.com.au>
Subject: Jet Zero Australia - Invite to Important Industry Briefing 30th March in Sydney
Dears22(1)(a)(ii) i

| trust you are well and thank you for inviting us to the recent Jet Zero Council virtual round table event recently.

As | mentioned briefly in the roundtable, we have a major project announcement being made Thursday, 30t March together with our
project partners, including Lanzalet CEO, Jimmy Samartzis, who is out from the USA.
US-based Lanzalet is our technology partner for our domestic SAF Production Project and are the leading global SAF technology provider.

ralia is hosting an In Briefin, 1 m on ‘h_M_a_th_i_n_Sldn_ey_C&(_d_e_‘Laj_l_s_b_eLomd prior to the formal
announcement is made later that day at Mascot, which | would like to formally invite you and the Departmental SAF / JZC policy team to
participate in, and of course anyone from Minister King’s advisory staff who might appreciate hearing firsthand what the Project has
managed to achieve moving towards full commercialisation, together with our Project Partners.
If there is any staff who you think would like to attend this informative event, can you please let me know by Tuesday next week. Also
please don’t hesitate to call if you have any further questions about our Project, our Announcement or Industry Briefing.
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m | m | Jet Zero Australia Pty Ltd | ABN 29 656 170 393
evel 2U, Greenwich Office, eorge St, Sydney, NSW 2000

Mob +61

E-mail .com.au | www.jetzero.com.au
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 1:23 PM

To: VINCENT, Ben; Werner, Stephanie

Subject: FW: Jet Zero Australia - briefing opportunity Tuesday, 1st August [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Jet Zero Australia - July 2023.pdf

Hi there,

Just wondering if either of you would be interested in participating in a briefing with reps from Jet Zero Australia on
Tuesday 1 August 20237 If you could let me know, I'll try to find a time that works for everyone.

Cheers,

s22(1)(a)

(i)

From:S47F @jetzero.com.au>

Sent: Wedngsday, 19 July 2023 12:55 PM

To: S22(1)(@)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: S47F @jetzero.com.au>; S47F @jetzero.com.au>; S47F

@jetzero.com.au>
Subject: Jet Zero Australia - briefing opportunity Tuesday, 1st August

+522(1
Hi S220(@)

Good to talk with you this afternoon. As discussed, 4’F  (CCed) is doing the diary arrangements for our trip to
Canberra on 1°* August.

Attending the briefing meeting will be:

_ SATF

We look forward to meeting with you and anyone else in the Department’s Aviation Branch you deem necessary to
join the briefing. $47((®)

Regards
S4TF

Regards

s47F | S4B | Jet Zero Australia Pty Ltd | ABN 29 656 170 393
Level 20, Greenwich Office, 264 George St, Sydney, NSW 2000

Mob +S47F

E-maif4’F  @jetzero.com.au | www.jetzero.com.au
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Werner, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 1:47 PM

To: s22@M . \INCENT, Ben

Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - briefing opportunity Tuesday, 1st August [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks \5(2;,%((“1\ Yes if I'm free | would like to. Thanks Stephanie

From: $22(D(@)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 1:23 PM

To: VINCENT, Ben <Ben.Vincent@infrastructure.gov.au>; Werner, Stephanie
<Stephanie.Werner@infrastructure.gov.au>

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
To: Werner, Stephanie; VINCENT, Ben
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Meeting: Jet Zero Australia and the Domestic Aviation and Reform Division [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 31 July 2023 1:08:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
s47(1)(b) .pdf

Good afternoon all,

SATE from Jet Zero Australia has provided the attached presentation that3% will be
speaking when he meets with us tomorrow afternoon (15:30-16:00 in the meeting room on
Level 4 East).

Cheers,

s22(1)(a)
(ii\

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director
Domestic Policy and Women in Aviation Section

Domestic Aviation Programs and Policy Branch = Domestic Aviation and Reform Division

s22(1)(@)(i)  @infrastructure.gov.au
P+6126274822( - M +61522(1)(@)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

| would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

To: S47F ; Werner, Stephanie; VINCENT, Ben
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Meeting: Jet Zero Australia and the Domestic Aviation and Reform Division
Start: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 1:30:00 PM

End: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 2:00:00 PM

Location: ACT-A-4-309-East2

Attachments: Jet Zero Australia - July 2023.pdf

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon all,

Setting up a time for Jet Zero Australia to meet with DITRDCA. Jet Zero Australia will be in Canberra and have offered to provide a briefing on

their SAF partnership.

Jet Zero Australia representatives — when you arrive in the lobby of our building please call me (02 6274522( orS22(1)(a)(ii) ) and we will have
someone come down and collect you and escort you to our meeting location. o

Should you have any questions please let me know.

Cheers,

s22(1)

s22(1)(a)(i)

Director

Domestic Policy and Women in Aviation Section

Domestic Aviation Programs and Policy Branch ¢ Domestic Aviation and Reform Division

s22(1)(a)(ii)

(@infrastructure.gov.au>

P+6126274822( « M +61522(1)(a)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS « ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au <http://www.infrastructure.gov.au/>

<http://www.infrastructure.gov.au/department/social-media.aspx>

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

1 pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

From:s22M@@ — @M0.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 6:11 PM
To: VINCENT Ben <Ben.Vincent@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc:S22M@@M — @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
project) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Ben — I’'m not asking or requesting you meet with this group, just passing on the email.
Whether you see any benefit in it or not is up to you.

Thanks

=l
OFFICIAL

From:347F  @jetzero.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 3:53 PM

Tor SR MO niastructure o, FEOOII
_ MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
project) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi SRE0E)] & 2@

It was great to have the opportunity to brief you both before Christmas on our Jet Zero Australia
project, Australia’s most commercially advanced SAF Project.




Document 6

Given the significant progress being made with the project, we were wondering whom you
would recommend that we provide a project briefing to within the Department who is taking the
lead on SAF.

Please don’t hesitate to call me anytime if your office has any further questions. Jet Zero
appreciates the concerted support the Government is continuing to show to the nascent
Australian SAF industry.

Regards

Regards

* | Board Director | Jet Zero Australia Pty Ltd | ABN 29 656 170 393
evel 20, Greenwich Office, 264 George St, Sydney, NSW 2000

Mob
E-mal etzero.com.au | www.jetzero.com.au

Department of Infrastructure,

Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
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OFFICIAL

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 8:46 AM
To: VINCENT Ben <Ben.Vincent@infrastructure.gov.au>; WOLFE Jim

<Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>

_ infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
project) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Ben,

| got the same email yesterdays

Cheers,

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,

Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
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s22
1\

OFFICIAL

From: "VINCENT Ben" <Ben.Vincent@infrastructure.gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 6 April 2023 at 7:18:21 am

To: "WOLFE Jim" <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: S22(1)(@)(ii) infrastructure.gov.au>, $22(1)(@)(i)

@infrastructure.gov.au>, $22(D@)i)
@infrastructure.gov.au>, $22(M@H

@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF

project) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Thanks, Jim. We had $47F along to our virtual roundtables, but I'll give S47F 3 call as well.

Cheers,
Ben

From: WOLFE Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 6:55 PM

To: VINCENT Ben <Ben.Vincent@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
project) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Ben

For information if you have not already received.
Kind regards
Jim

From:S47F @jetzero.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 2:53 PM
To: WOLFE Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc:S47F @jetzero.com.au>
Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
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project) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
HiJim
We are pleased to provide you with a major update with regards to our Jet Zero Australia project

—and happy for you to pass onto your colleague Ben Vincent (who we haven’t heard from yet,
but hopefully he’ll contact me soon).

s47(1)(b)

You may have seen some of the widespread coverage of the media event, but here is a summary
of just some of the media Jet Zero Australia received in case you missed it:

Queensland Government announcement

o AFR “Qantas, Airbus back local $400m sustainable aviation fuel factory”

e The Australian “Qantas off the starting block in race to go green with Australia’s first
SAF refinery”

e SMH “Plans are taking off for Australia’s first sustainable jet fuel refinery”

e TV interview with Jet Zero Australia’s CEO, Mr Ed Mason

We appreciate your continued interest in the Project, as we move through our Preliminary
Feasibility Study work. We look forward to working with the Commonwealth on rapidly
developing a domestic Sustainable Aviation Fuel industry that can sustain thousands of new jobs
plus deliver significant benefits for the agricultural sector.

Let me know if you have any questions about Project or would appreciate an update with myself
ands47F

Regards

s47F | s47F | Jet Zero Australia Pty Ltd | ABN 29 656 170 393
Level 20, Greenwich Otfice, 264 George St, Sydney, NSW 2000
Mob +61 S47F

E-mail $47F | @jetzero.com.au | www.jetzero.com.au

. 2

T Zere

From:S47F

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:55 PM

To: WOLFE Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc:S47F @jetzero.com.au>

Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
project) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Thank you kindly, Jim. Looking forward to hearing from Ben.
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From: WOLFE Jim <Jim.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:42 PM

To: S47F @jetzero.com.au>
Cc: S47F @jetzero.com.au>

Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
project) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hij S47F

My apologies | thought | had gone back to you on this.

Sounds like you are progressing well.

My colleague Ben Vincent is handling SAF’s in the Department and should be reaching out to you
in this regard if he has not already done so.

Kind regards

Jim

From: S47F jetzero.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 2:54 PM
To: WOLFE Jim <J/im.Wolfe@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc:S47F @jetzero.com.au>

Subject: RE: Jet Zero Australia - SAF Project Briefing Opportunity (Australia's most advanced SAF
project)

Hi Jim

| trust you are well. Just follow-up on my email below about our Jet Zero Australia Project,
Australia’s most commercially advanced Sustainable Aviation Fuel project.

The announcement of our very successful Pre-Feasibility capital raising is now imminent, we
would appreciate an opportunity to brief the relevant departmental officials with responsibility
for SAF at the first available time, given how quickly the project has progressed in the last couple
of months.

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
SATF

Regards





